

From: Philippe Hoster

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: May 19, 2016

Subject: Missing data and AFTRCC coordination

---

Message:

sir,

I have received your request for additional information. I have reached out to my senior colleague Ben Wring and corrected the entries on my initial application. I had trouble adding the specification sheet for the fix and mobile antenna. We successfully uploaded one specification but it doesn't show up on the file. Is there any way I can send you the PDF for these three antennas?

Also following your instructions I have send a request to AFFRCC.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you

v/r

Phil Hoster

281 814 3574